
                                 

 695 MAIN STREET,  SUITE 8,  LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS 01523 

TELEPHONE - 978-365-3909     FACSIMILE - 978-368-8486    E-MAIL – LANCASTERHISTORICALCOMMISSION@YAHOO.COM 

TOWN OF LANCASTER, MASSACHUSETTS 
OFFICE OF THE  

HISTORICAL COMMISSION 

 

 
      MICHAEL S. SCZERZEN, CHAIRMAN 

COMMISSION MEMBERS:  HEATHER LENNON, VICE CHAIR, JOY PEACH,    

           MARK SCHRYVER, GARRETT SHEAHAN, KAREN SILVERTHORN, IMOGENE WATSON   

ASSOCIATE MEMBER:   JOAN RICHARDS   
 

 
               Memo Date:  January 12, 2016 

To:  Town Clerk, Lancaster, MA 01523   

       

From:  Joan Richards, LHC (Lancaster Historical Commission) Associate Member 

 

Re:  Agenda to be Posted for a special called Meeting for the  Lancaster Historical Commission Meeting  

DATE:  Tuesday, January 19, 2016, Time 4:09 p.m.  

PLACE: 131 Main Street Office, South Lancaster – located lower level Hometown Plaza Building, (driveway 

down behind dentist office to lower level). 

 

 

The Agenda 
 

1.  Prescott Building  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signed:  Michael S. Sczerzen, Chairman 
 

 


